

Company	Category	Link
Ascend Math	Biz/Industry	https://www.ascendmath.com
bpx energy	Biz/Industry	https://www.bp.com/en_us/united-states/home.html
BRF	Biz/Industry	https://www.brfla.org
Cohab	Biz/Industry	https://www.cohab.org
GDIT	Biz/Industry	https://www.gdit.com
Goodwill	Biz/Industry	https://goodwillnla.org
Heirloom Carbon	Biz/Industry	https://www.heirloomcarbon.com
Learning Rx	Biz/Industry	https://www.learningrx.com/shreveport/
Nation of Makers	Biz/Industry	https://x.com/skilltv
National Inventors Hall of Fame	Biz/Industry	https://www.invent.org
OASIS OF HOPE	Biz/Industry	https://www.facebook.com/ohlalouisiana/about
Oschner - Shreveport	Biz/Industry	https://www.ochsnerlsuhs.org
Pelican Defense	Biz/Industry	https://www.ussbchamber.org/pelican-defense-technologies-llc/
Shreveport Chamber	Biz/Industry	https://www.shreveportchamber.org
Sysenqo	Biz/Industry	https://www.syensgo.com/en/
WINUP	Biz/Industry	https://winup.org
Bossier Parish Libraries	Community Partners*	https://www.bossierlibrary.org
Cohab	Community Partners	https://www.cohab.org
Community Foundation of North Louisiana	Community Partners	https://cfnla.org
FIRST Inspires LA-MS	Community Partners	https://www.firstinspires.org
Greater Bossier Economic Development Foundation Executive Director/President	Community Partners	https://gbedf.org
Hope for Youth	Community Partners	https://www.facebook.com/Hope4youthinc/about
MLK Community Development Corps	Community Partners	https://mlkcdc.com
SHPE's Equipando Padres program and the Research & Impact	Community Partners	https://shpe.org/engage/programs/equipando-padres/
Shreve Memorial Library	Community Partners	https://www.shreve-lib.org
Xentient	Community Partners	https://www.facebook.com/xentientTech/

Company	Category	Link
Louisiana Board of Regents Regional STEM Center Initiative	Gov't agencies	https://www.laregents.edu/lastem/
City of Shreveport	Gov't agencies	https://www.shreveportla.gov
LDOE	Gov't agencies	https://doe.louisiana.gov
NASA	Gov't agencies	https://www.nasa.gov
NLEP	Gov't agencies	https://nlep.org
NOAA	Gov't agencies	https://www.noaa.gov
Parish of Caddo	Gov't agencies	https://caddo.gov
U.S. Air Force	Gov't agencies	https://www.airforce.com
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	Gov't agencies	https://www.usace.army.mil
LSU Health Shreveport	Higher Ed*	https://www.lsuhs.edu
Ayers College	Higher Ed	https://ayers.edu
Boston University	Higher Ed	https://www.bu.edu/cell-met/workforce-development-education/
BPCC	Higher Ed	https://www.bpcc.edu
Centenary College	Higher Ed	https://www.centenary.edu
Jarvis College	Higher Ed	https://www.jarvis.edu
LA Tech	Higher Ed	https://www.latech.edu
NSULA	Higher Ed	https://www.nsula.edu
SUSLA	Higher Ed	https://www.susla.edu
ULM	Higher Ed	https://www.ulm.edu
Bossier Parish Schools	K-12	https://www.bossierschools.org
BPSTIL	K-12	https://bpts.bossierschools.org
Caddo Career & Technological Center	K-12	https://caddocareer.com/news/
Caddo Parish Schools	K-12	https://www.caddoschools.org
LA Key Academy	K-12	https://www.lkaschools.com/caddo
Mckinney-Byrd Academy	K-12	https://www.mckinney-byrdacademy.com
Natchitoches School Board	K-12	https://www.npsb.la
Rural Community Partner/homeschool	K-12	https://www.kristenvandeven.com
Webster Parish Schools	K-12	https://www.websterpsb.org

Company	Category	Link
Afterschool Alliance	Informal STEM*	http://www.afterschoolalliance.org
Astro Camp, Space Camp	Informal STEM	https://www.nasa.gov/stennis/stem-engagement-at-stennis/nasa-accp/
Barksdale Library - homeschool	Informal STEM	https://www.barksdale.af.mil/Information/Resources/Newcomer-Guide/School-Information/
Bossier Arts Council	Informal STEM	https://bossierarts.org
Boys & Girls Club of the Big Pines	Informal STEM	https://begreateasttexas.com
Bricks 4 Kids & Challenge Island	Informal STEM	https://bricks4kidz.us/louisiana-bossiercity-shreveport/
Caddo Lake Institute	Informal STEM	https://caddolakeinstitute.org
Club Kemet	Informal STEM	https://www.clubkemet.org
Cyberinnovation Center	Informal STEM	https://cyber.org
ED, STARBASE LA	Informal STEM	https://starbasela.org
FDDOC	Informal STEM	https://www.facebook.com/p/FDDOC-Winners-Circle-100057657420993/
Girls Empowered for More Society	Informal STEM	https://gemsinc.org
Gismo Scholars	Informal STEM	https://gismoscholars.org
Parish of Caddo	Informal STEM	https://caddoparks.org
Plant a Seed in Our Youth Foundation	Informal STEM	https://www.pasyf.org
Project Lead the Way	Informal STEM	https://www.pltw.org
Renzi Center	Informal STEM	https://www.renzicenter.org
Salvation Army Boys & Girls Club	Informal STEM	https://www.facebook.com/salarmynwla
Sci-port Discovery Center	Informal STEM	https://sci-port.org/
Shreveport Aquarium	Informal STEM	https://www.shreveportaquarium.com
VoA Ilghthouse	Informal STEM	https://voanorthla.org/services/children-teens-and-families/the-lighthouse/
YEP	Informal STEM	https://www.yep-la.org
YWCA	Informal STEM	https://www.ywcanwla.org

*Community Partners (community-workforce centers, Faith-based, libraries)

*Higher Education (Tech Schools, colleges, universities)

*OST (Out of School Time), Informal STEM, Afterschool